

Kamy
Callow

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

720-427-9004

kamycallowdesigns@gmail.com

PROFILE

I was born in Virginia and raised in Aurora, Colorado. I have worked on computer design things since I was 10 years old. Creating things on the old 'Paint' application on Microsoft was my favorite thing to do growing up, so Graphic Design was a natural path for me to follow. I love creating things and being artistic. I would say my strengths are (1) excellent time management skills, (2) an ability to visualize abstract ideas, (3) a quick and witty sense of humor, (4) effective communication skills, (5) and a strong sense of design. Creating an effective design that is functional and artistic is one the most satisfying problem-solving solutions I have done. Besides design and art, I love playing with my dogs, learning about unusual facts, listening to music and cooking. I am excited to continue my career with you and look forward to creating things that weren't there before.

YOU MAY BE INTERESTED TO KNOW



Design & sell hand-made Jewelry



Wrote a Novel when I was 18 yrs.



Favorite Holiday is Christmas

EDUCATION



2017- Present 2011 -2015 2005

Degree

BACHELAR'S DEGREE
BFA, Graphic Design

ASSOCIATES DEGREE
AAS, Liberal Arts

Diploma
Graduate

School

Southern New Hampshire University

Community College of Aurora

Eaglecrest H.S.

GPA

4.0

3.7

3.5

EXPERIENCE

JOB EMPLOYER WHEN DUTIES



Graphic Designer
(freelance)

Self-Employed

2017 - Present

Website, logo and advertisement designs.
Business card designs.

Patient Access Liaison

UCHealth

2016 - 2018

Answering phones, scheduling appointments, directing messages to medical staff

Administrative Assistant

Vanguard Classical School

2014 - 2016

Greeting visitors, answering calls, operating office equipment and making reports.

SKILLS

PROFFICIENT

IN: InDesign
Photoshop
Illustrator
Photography
MS Word
Excel

BASIC KNOWLEDGE

OF: Dreamweaver



- Awarded 2nd place at the 16th Annual Art show for Community College of Aurora (2012)
- Awarded "Faculty Choice" in Student Art Show at Community College of Aurora
- Awarded \$300 for radio show contest